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PANHANDLE
NORMAN RENEAU, field Superintendent
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Catanission
DNS M -

Attna Reciprocity
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 400
Arlington, Texas 76011

I

tis. Billie Gruszynski;

This letter is to inform you and N.R.C. that we will be working
in Oklahorna. The location is 8 miles south of Elkhart, Kansas in

Oklahoma. He will be working there for one day, Monday, June 7, 1999.

This job is for Panhandle Field Services. David Weber is the
technician. Ile is using IR 192, Source CB948 - 3B curies.

'Ihank You,

en o le
Asst. R.S.O. j
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Auth rizing O cial:

/ f./ uA
signature M. C. Hernan[

Radiation Soecialistm.

Date:
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.f .I l NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
$ REGION IV
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611 RYAN PLAZA DRIVE, SUITE 400. ', ARLINGTON, TEXAS 76011-8064
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MEMORANDUM Rita Messier
TO: License Fee & Accounts Receivable Branch (T9 E10)

FROM: Christi Hernandez
Nuclear Materials Licensing Branch, Region IV V*

SUBJECT: FEE TRANSMITTAL

A. Reaion IV

1. NRC FORM 241 ATTACHED

Applicant / Licensee:

NRC Form 241 Dated:

. Agreement State License:

Program Code (s):

2. REVISION AlTACHED

Licensee:

Agreement State License:

3. CLARIFICATION ATTACHED
YLicensee:

Agreement State License: TX LO837
4. FEE ATTACHED

Amount: $ Check: #

5. COMMENTS
.

B, LICENSE FEE & ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE BRANCH

1. Fee Category and Amount:

2. Correct Fee Paid. Submittal may be processed for:
'

General License

Revision

Signed Date
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